From: Kelvin O'Reilly

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 2:53 PM

Subject: Important Do's and Don'ts For Clubs in Getting Stage 1 Karting Activity Happening Again.
Attachments: COVIDSafe Karting Events - Stage 1- Do's, Don'ts, Tips - 14 May 2020.pdf

Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Firstly, thank you to all of you who have joined in the first two webinars. We have the Northern Territory,
South Australia and Tasmania first up tonight followed by Western Australia at 7:00pm WA time. By the
time we have finished the 4 webinars, it looks like we will have had almost 200 Club and State association
representatives on line with us over three nights. WELL DONE TEAM.

Today we are releasing a simple “Do’s, Don’ts and Tips” booklet to summarise the 11 most important
things that need to be done to plan and implement a STAGE 1 COVIDSafe Social Karting Activity at your
Clubs.

Stage 1 is really pretty simple to do. It involves only these areas of the Club: the Paddock where you must
park up allowing plenty of space between other karters who are in attendance, the Out Grid, In Grid, Race
Track and Toilets.

We estimate that Clubs probably have around 4 weeks before Stage 2 can start which gives everyone time
to do the facilities assessment and to create your COVIDSafe Club Action Plan (that takes in all of the
Club’s facilities that are used for Competition Karting. It may be 4 or so weeks away, but | recommend that
you print out the assessment form and get started on it sooner rather than later.

We mentioned last night that we would also be releasing a COVIDSafe Club Checklist — Stage 1 form today.
This online form should be completed and submitted at the time that you submit your first set of Stage 1
Supplementary Regulations. It is largely a “Yes” “No” form that is simply completed but it tells Karting
Australia and our Member States that you have put the required COVID-19 Control and prevention measures
in place for your Stage 1 COVIDSafe Karting Activity.

Best Regards
Karting Australia

Kelvin O'Reilly
Chief Executive Officer
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Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail contains information that is privileged and/or confidential, intended
only for use of the individual(s) or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
copying, use or actions reliant on the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error please delete it immediately from your system and inform me by return email and destroy
the original message.



Virus Disclaimer: It is the recipient's duty to virus scan or otherwise test this email before loading it onto any
computer. No warranty is given that this email is free from computer viruses or any other defect or error. The
senderis not liable for any loss or damage incurred by any person loading this email. In any event the sender’s
only obligation or liability will be limited to retransmitting this email to the intended recipient.



